
 
Trimble Navigation Limited MCS 
345 SW Avery 
Corvallis, OR  97333 
 
 
 
September 15, 2010 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Trimble Navigation Limited MCS is submitting this application for an Original certification for 
FCC ID: S9E-RGTSC3WN.  It is a WWAN module.  It is seeking limited modular approval for 
co-location with other radios in the Trimble Handheld computer Model Ranger/TSC3.  
 
The Ranger/TSC3 also contains a combination Wi-Fi / Bluetooth radio module (FCC ID: 
S9E-RGTSC3BW) and a FHSS module (FCC ID: S9E-RNGR2410). This application contains 
an EMC test report for the WWAN module and RF safety information for the co-located radios. 
 
All of the modules are installed by the client and are not user accessible.  The modules will not 
be sold individually. 
 
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated and please contact me if you have any 
questions.   
 
Best regards, 
 

 
 
Bob Grant 
Regulatory Engineer 
Trimble Navigation 
 
bob_grant@trimble.com 
 


